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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 3:57 PM

To: 'Davis, Yolande'

Cc: Arrojo, Jose (COE); Murawski, Michael P. (COE); Perez, Martha D. (COE); Turay, Radia

(COE); Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE); Anderson, Machell (COE)

Subject: FW: Financial Disclosure Question

Attachments: INQ 19-38 Davis.pdf; img-328165646-0001.pdf; 2019 Financial Disclosure Chart.pdf

Dear Ms. Davis:

It has been a pleasure to speak with you and discuss financial disclosure matters, Attached please find INQ 19-38 which
responds to your inquiry.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions.

Cordially,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics
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From: Davis, Yolande <ydavis@coralgables.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 5:31 PM
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Financial Disclosure Question

This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails. Please click here if this is a suspicious message
reportspam@miamidade.gov Enterprise Security Office

Good Afternoon Ms. Diaz-Greco:
I believe that the attachment answers your questions below and thank you for following-up on my request of your
office.
Should you need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Have a wonderful afternoon and I look forward to hearing from you.
Best,
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Yolande A. Davis (Yoli)
Office of the City Clerk
City of Coral Gables
City Hall
405 Biltmore Way, Suite 101
Coral Gables, FL 33134
305-460-5208

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 1:30 PM
To: Davis, Yolande <ydavis@coralgables.com>; Financial Disclosures (Elections) <FINDISCELEC@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Financial Disclosure Question
Good afternoon Ms. Davis:
It has been a pleasure to speak with you about this financial disclosure matter. I have also take the opportunity to
discuss this with the Florida Commission on Ethics. I am preparing a written response- which clarifies that the Pension
board member would have to file a Sate Form 1 because he became subject to the FD requirements upon his
appointment. This follows the opinions we have provided at the County Commission on Ethics. In order to complete my
responses, I wanted to verify the facts.
Per our conversations,
My understanding was that this pension board member was elected to the board and appointed to that board which
included a City resolution regarding his appointment to the board. Then he resigned several weeks later before
attending a meeting.

Would you please verify the date when he was appointed and when he resigned. What was the date of the resolution?
Did he tender a formal resignation? If so when was the date?
Please advise and thank you,
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
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From: Davis, Yolande <YDavis@coralgables.com>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 2:43 PM
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>; Financial Disclosures (Elections)
<FINDISCELEC@miamidade.gov>
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
Thank you for an update to my recent inquiry.
Have a wonderful afternoon Everyone.
Best,
Yoli
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From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) [mailto:Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 2:38 PM
To: Davis, Yolande <YDavis@coralgables.com>; Financial Disclosures (Elections) <FINDISCELEC@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Financial Disclosure Question
Ms. Davis:
I believe your inquiry was sent to the COE ethics inquiry email, ethics@miamidade.gov. Once it is sent to that email, it is
assigned to a staff attorney for response.
Regards,
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
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 2:34 PM
To: Financial Disclosures (Elections) <FINDISCELEC@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>; Ethics (COE) <ethics@miamidade.gov>
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

Thanks Ramon.
Take care.
Yoli

From: Financial Disclosures (Elections) [mailto:FINDISCELEC@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:18 AM
To: Davis, Yolande <YDavis@coralgables.com>
Cc: Financial Disclosures (Elections) <FINDISCELEC@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-
Greco@miamidade.gov>; Ethics (COE) <ethics@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Financial Disclosure Question

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Good morning Yoli and Happy New Year’s to you as well. Since we are only the records custodians for these forms, I
recommend you contact the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics (copied above) as they will be the one to properly
answer this for you.
Hope this helps, but do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.
Regards,
Ramon Castellanos Jr, Records Custodian
Government Affairs and Media Relations Division
Miami-Dade County Elections Department
2700 NW 87th Avenue
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Miami, Florida 33172
Office 305-499-8541
http://www.miamidade.gov/elections
"Delivering Excellence Every Day"

From: Davis, Yolande <YDavis@coralgables.com>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 10:22 AM
To: Financial Disclosures (Elections) <FINDISCELEC@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Financial Disclosure Question
Importance: High
This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails. Please click here if this is a suspicious message
reportspam@miamidade.gov Enterprise Security Office

Good Morning Ramon and Happy New Year!
I hope all is well with you.
I have a question:
We recently had an election for our Retirement Board and the individual who won, a couple of
weeks afterwards resigned. This individual did not attend any meetings. We subsequently had
to redo the election.
Should this individual have to file a financial disclosure form?
I was under the impression that it was only if the individual attended a meeting, and it could
have been just one time, then that would trigger them having to file.
As always, your expertise is required and greatly appreciated.
Thank you in advance and have a wonderful day.
Regards,
Yolande A. Davis (Yoli)
Office of the City Clerk
City of Coral Gables
City Hall
405 Biltmore Way, Suite 101
Coral Gables, FL 33134
305-460-5208
Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials
regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure.

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com

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



MEMORANDUM

TO: Yolande A. Davis, Office of the City Clerk, City of Coral Gables.

FROM: Gilma Diaz-Greco, Staff Attorney
Commission on Ethics

SUBJECT: INQ 19-38

DATE: 4-4-19

CC: All COE Legal Staff, Ramon Castellanos, Records Custodian, Miami-
Dade Elections Department

Thank you for contacting the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust and
requesting our guidance regarding financial disclosure requirements.

Facts: The City of Coral Gables has a City Retirement Board which
/retirement funds. One of the Retirement Board

members was appointed to serve as the board member representing the Regular Full-time
Employees (General/Teamsters) pursuant to an unopposed election. City of Coral Gables
Resolution 2019-60. However, the board member resigned several weeks after the
appointment before attending any Retirement Board meetings. Members of the City
Retirement Board file financial disclosure form, State Form 1.

Issue:

Whether the City Retirement Board member is required to file financial disclosure forms
when he was appointed to the board but resigned before attending any meetings.

Discussion and opinion:

Both Florida law and Miami-Dade County ordinances require board members to file a
financial disclosure. Section 112.3145(1)(a), Florida Statutes requires an appointed
member of, among others, pension or retirement boards empowered to invest pension or
retirement funds to file a State Form 1 within 30 days of appointment and on a yearly basis
thereafter.
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The Miami-Dade Ethics Code Section 2-11.1 (i) requires that certain County and Municipal
personnel file financial disclosure on a yearly basis. This section also specifies that
compliance with the financial disclosure provisions of Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, shall
constitute compliance with the County Ethics Code. In other words, persons who are
required by state law to file a state financial disclosure form (State Form 1 or 6), satisfy the
local financial disclosure requirement by filing the state form and do not also have to file
the local financial disclosure form (Source of Income form).

The Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics does not interpret Chapter 112, Florida Statutes.
However, after conferring with the Florida Commission on Ethics, which has jurisdiction
over this matter, they advise that the requirement to file a State financial disclosure form
takes effect upon the appointment or employment of the covered person. See CEO 75-190
and CEO 75-186. In this instance, the board member was appointed, and thus that
appointment triggered the requirement to file State Form 1 pursuant to Florida Statute
112.3145(1)(a), with the Elections Department in the County where he or she resides.
Information on filing State Forms 1 and 6 can be found at the Florida Commission on
Ethics website at http://www.ethics.state.fl.us/.

Persons covered by Chapter 112, must file a State Form 1 within 30 days of appointment
or employment. A Final Statement of Financial Interests (State Form 1F) must also be filed
within 60 days after leaving office or employment (unless taking another position that
requires filing either Form 1 or Form 6). Persons filing State Form 1 report financial
interests for the previous year. Consequently, under the facts presented here, the City of
Coral Gables Pension Board member appointed in 2019, would file a 2018 State Form 1
within 30 days of the appointment date, and a 2019 State Form 1F within 60 days after
leaving the board (unless the board member holds another position which requires filing
State Forms 1 or 6). These forms can be found on the Florida Commission on Ethics
website. Completed forms should be filed with the Elections Department in the County
where the Pension Board member resides. Please find attached for informational purposes,
the Financial Disclosure Chart prepared by the Commission on Ethics on a yearly basis.

Additional questions regarding late or non-filing of State Form 1 should be addressed to
the Florida Commission on Ethics. Please note that filing a State Form 1 or 1F also satisfies
the Miami-Dade County financial disclosure requirement and no additional local financial
disclosure is required.

This opinion is limited to the facts as you presented them to the Commission on Ethics and
is limited to an interpretation of the County Ethics Code only and is not intended to interpret
state laws. Questions regarding state ethics laws should be addressed to the Florida
Commission on Ethics.
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INQs are informal ethics opinions provided by the legal staff after being reviewed and
approved by the Executive Director. INQs deal with opinions previously addressed in public
session by the Ethics Commission or within the plain meaning of the County Ethics Code.
RQOs are opinions provided by the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
when the subject matter is of great public importance or where there is insufficient
precedent. While these are informal opinions, covered parties that act contrary to the opinion
may be referred to the Advocate for preliminary review or investigation and may be subject
to a formal Complaint filed with the Commission on Ethics and Public Trust.


















































